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Florida Tire
Recycling, Inc.

(VIA FACSINILE 407-433-2666)
February 17, 1994

Joe Lurix

SOUTHEAST DISTRICT

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1900 South Congress Avenue

Suite A

Weat Palm Beach, FL 33406

RE: RESOURCE LIST (SECTION C.7. OF THE STIPULATION)
‘Dear Mr. Lurix,

As required in the Stipulation please find below the resource list

of "at least 5 front end loaders, 5 ten wheel dump trucks and five

bulldozers which may be deployed to the site within 4 hours of
. notification".

1. In addition to 4 front end loaders owned and operated at
the site by FLORIDA TIRE RECYCLING, INC. (FTR) (two 988 CATERPILLAR
LOADERS, twp TROJAN 3000 LOADERS) additional front end loaders and
5 bulldozers can be delivered in accordance with the requirement. by
TRIPLE E EQUIPMENT of Martin Grade Road Indiantown, FL. (please
contact Jim Lepiere at 407-597-4862).

2. In addition to 2 Buclid 20 yard end dumps and a Mack roll

off which are owned and operated at the site by FTR, five 10 wheel
dump trucks can be furnished as above from E+D TRUCKING of 3357

South Jenkins Road, Ft. Pierce, FL 34947 (contact Dixie at 407~
461-0649).

1f you have guestions regarding this resource list please advise.
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FLORIDA TIRE RECYCLING, INC.
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